From: Tu, John

To: Kuhlmann, Dylan; Wessling. Cheryl

Cc: Downtown West Project; Rood, Timothy
Subject: Re: Update to the Google Webpage
Date: Monday, January 4, 2021 4:53:51 PM
Attachments: image.png

Thank you, looks good.

Best,
Tong (John) Tu

Planner IV (Supervising Planner) | Planning Division | PBCE
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street

Email: john.tu@sanjoseca.gov | Phone: (408)-535-6818

For More Information Please Visit: http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning

From: Kuhlmann, Dylan <dylan.kuhimann@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 4:50 PM

To: Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>; Rood, Timothy
<timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Re: Update to the Google Webpage

Hey there John,
| just wanted to let you know that the updates are live.

Best,

Dylan Kuhlmann, Web & Social Media

Department of Planning, Building and Code Enforcement
408.535.6836 | www.sanjoseca.gov/permitcenter
Facebook Twitter Instagram | Newsletter Sign-Up

From: Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 11:50 AM

To: Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>; Kuhimann, Dylan
<dylan.kuhlmann@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>; Rood, Timothy
<timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Update to the Google Webpage

Cheryl and Dylan,

Please update the below section on the Google Webpage screen shot below
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MEMOS & COMMENT LETTERS
As formal City memorandums and letters are generated, they will post in this section.

30-Day Initial Comments/Memos Letter - This letter from City staff to the project applicant provides the
Planning Division's initial comments and includes attached memorandums from six City Departments
containing their respective initial comments.

This Info Memo was posted September 11, 2020 to provide an update on the State’s AB 900 program as it
relates to Google's Downtown West project.
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

Find attached all the memos that were sent in Dec 2020.
Can you add a line above "30-Day Initial..."

Hyperlink "City Updated December 2020 Comments/Memos" - These are
comments/memorandums provided to the project applicant based on the project submittals
provided on October of 2020.

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
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